From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal Register
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:42:24 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the
Federal Register

Sonja L. Rodman, Assistant General Counsel for Air Toxics, Consumer Protection and Indoor Air /
Office of General Counsel / U.S. Environmental Protection Agency / (202) 564-4079 / 202-768-2120
(cell)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain sensitive, privileged information covered by the
deliberative process, attorney-client and/or attorney work product privileges. Do not release this message
under FOIA without appropriate review. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

From: Peake, Tom

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>;
Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Dan and Emily,

In addition to Sonja’s changes flagged by the FR office on pages 34 and 39, on pages 95 and 97 they
have deleted the definitions of operation and final closure. | know that we put those definitions in
the preamble to emphasize the changes, but see if you are OK with their deletion or would like to
modify that language (even if it is to put a statement in like “see the definition section”).

Tom Peake

US EPA Radiation Protection Division

Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations
phone: 202-343-9765
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From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Nesky,
Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the

Federal Register
Here is the document that is still marked “draft.” Looks like it is the RTC

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

From: Akram, Assem

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Sonja —

See attached.

The title used is the following:

Background Information for Final Rule: Summary of Public Comments and Responses

S>>5>5>55>5>5>LLK LKL

Assem Akram
Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226

akram.assem@epa.gov

>5>5>5>5>5>35>5LL LKL

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Is there any way you could send me a copy of the document that is still designated as “DRAFT.”
Many people are out today and I’'m trying to figure out what that is. Thanks! - Sonja
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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel @epa.gov>;
Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

I will wait for your signal.

>>35>5>5>5>35> LKL LKL

Assem Akram
Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226

akram.assem@epa.gov

SS5>35>5>5> LKL LKLKLLLL

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>;
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

Let’s see if we can get clarification from ORIA on the status of the draft document. Thank you! —
Sonja

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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:34 AM

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

Should | wait to post the memo and the supports that are ready, or are we good to go?

S>>>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL

Assem Akram
Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226

akram.assem@epa.gov
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From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:11 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>;
Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the
Federal Register

Assem, Thank you for the quick response.

Dan, Tony, Tom, Can any of you confirm whether the document identified by Assem is ready to be
processed and posted. Recall that the CAA requires us to have all documents relied on in the
rulemaking in the docket by the date of signature of the final rule. Also, can someone confirm that
all of the written exchanges with OMB were added to the docket?

Thanks all for your help. Regards — Sonja

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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Sonja and Tom —

Thanks to both for sending me the memo. Yes; | can use that to open the docket to the public.

There are 19 entries in the Final Rule phase and 18 of them will get posted.

The last one (EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218-DRAFT-0229) is still in draft status and was added by Tony
Nesky (CCed here). If it’s ready to be processed and posted, let me know and | will get one of my
staff to work on so we can push it through as well.

Thanks!

Assem

S>>>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL

Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226

akram.assem@epa.gov
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From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the
Federal Register

Thanks in advance for your help with this. Sue Stahle is out of the office today so if you have any
guestions, please let me know. We would like to get the docket open today if at all possible. Thank
you. - Sonja

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
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Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Cc: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>;
Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Veal,
Lee <Veal.lee@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Hello,
Attached is a signed memo requesting the opening of the docket, ID No. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218,
before the Federal Register notice is published.

Thank you.

Tom Peake

US EPA Radiation Protection Division

Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations
phone: 202-343-9765

From: Akram, Assem

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 2:22 PM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Cc: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>;
Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Hi, Susan —

Yes; there is a memo for that (see attached). Send it back to me with the signatures and we can open
your docket to the public on Regulations.gov.

Thanks

Assem

S>>5>5>55>5>5>LLK LKL

Assem Akram
Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem@epa.gov
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From: Stahle, Susan
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Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:39 PM
To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>

Cc: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>;
Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Hi Assem -

[ understand from talking with Amparo Castillo that you are the OAR docket manager, and as
such are the docket manager for Docket ID No. EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218. The
Administrator signed the final rule associated with this docket on December 20, 2016. The
final rule has not yet been published in the Federal Register so this docket has not been
opened for viewing by the public. T understand from talking with Amparo that it is possible
to open the docket now for the public rather than waiting to do so on the day the rule is

published in the Federal Register. Is that true? If so, what process do we need to follow to
make that happen?

[ would appreciate you sending me any information we need to make this request. We are in
a bit of a hurry to open this docket so I would really appreciate receiving that information
today so we can get the process started.

You can reach me at 703-664-0258 if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)

stahle.susan@epa.gov
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal Register
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:42:02 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:47 PM

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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:45 AM

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

Sonja,

Thanks. | looked over the document. Given that Dan has said everything is in the docket and that the
document in question is a pdf and has final in the footer, and that the RTC document has been done
for a while, | am pretty sure it is the final version and that the issue is with the “draft” in the file
name rather than the contents of the file. However, let’s wait until Monday to open the docket after
we can confirm with Dan and Tony and we will resubmit the file without “draft” in the title.

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

S>>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL

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

| will wait for your signal.

S>5>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL

Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226

akram.assem agov
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

akram.assem a.gov
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
Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:41:48 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:48 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Thanks!

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Tom, Here are my suggested edits to those two sections. Thanks for running this by us. Regards —
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

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

Sonja,
As we discussed. Two places to replace CAA language with paraphrasing.
Thank you so much!

Tom Peake

US EPA Radiation Protection Division

Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations
phone: 202-343-9765

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Perrin,
Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>

Subject: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Hello,
Attach you will find OFR edits and comments to your document for your approval.

As a Reminder: Please do not use the “accept” nor “reject” feature
for any of the changes, please leave the redline/strikeout if it’s
apparent in the OFR Word file and make sure your edits, if any, are
also apparent in redline/strikeout

NOTE from OFR:
Hello again — edits to a rule are attached for your review. Also, please see the requests for

replacement text on pp. 34 and 39. Thanks --

Stephianie Maoris

Federal Register Liaison, Senior Editor
Regulatory Management Division,

US Environmental Protection Agency, #3526D
Washington, DC 20460; Mail code 1803A
202.564.0730
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**Many FR questions can be answered via our intranet website! **
y

Have an IBR question? You can now contact us at EPA-IBR@epa.gov


http://intranet.epa.gov/adplibrary/adp-milestones/fedreg.htm
mailto:EPA-IBR@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal Register
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:40:57 PM

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

To: Akram, Assem <Akram.Assem@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>;
Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Nesky, Anthony <Nesky.Tony@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

| am not sure what it is. Dan and Tony are both out but | will check on the document.

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

SS5>5>55>535> LKL LKLKLKLLL

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

S>5>5>5>5>5>35>LL LKL

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
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opened for viewing by the public. Iunderstand from talking with Amparo that it is possible
to open the docket now for the public rather than waiting to do so on the day the rule is
published in the Federal Register. Is that true? If so, what process do we need to follow to
make that happen?

I would appreciate you sending me any information we need to make this request. We are in
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:40:37 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:40:14 PM

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

SS>SS>S>>>>LKLKLKLKLLL
Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem .00V
SOOI L LKL LK

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

>535>5>5>5>35> LKL LKLKKLLL

Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem 0oV
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
questions, please let me know. We would like to get the docket open today if at all possible. Thank
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

>5>5>5>5>5>35> LKL LKLLL

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:39:59 PM

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

SS5>555>535> LKL LKL

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

>>>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL LKL

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

>>>5>55>5>35> LKL LKL

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:39:31 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:49 PM

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

>>>5>5>5>5>35> LKL LKL KLLL

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

Lee <Veal.Lee@epa.gov>
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

SS5>535>5>5> LKL LKL

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

Oftfice of General Counsel

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:38:57 PM

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

>>>5>5>5>5>35> LKL LKL

Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem 0oV
SOOI LKL L LK

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

S>55>5>5>5>55>LL LKL LKLLL

Assem Akram

Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem a.gov
SS>>>>>>><LLLKLKLLLL
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
opened for viewing by the public. I understand from talking with Amparo that it is possible
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:38:32 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:37:58 PM

Attachments: early Subpart W docket opening request January 2017.pdf

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
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MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Posting EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 to Regulations.gov for Public Access

FROM: Daniel Schultheisz
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air

/qt:kfrceoi{@%ﬁadl%% T S Wﬂw’a’

Thru: Alan Perrin | ! { //((,LQ Jé
Acting Division Director, Radiation Protectlon Division
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Office of Air and Radiation

This memorandum authorizes the posting of EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 to
Regulations.gov for public access.

On December 20, 2016, Administrator McCarthy signed the final rule entitled “Revisions
to National Emission Standards for Radon Emissions from Operating Mill Tailings™
(Subpart W Final Rule). This final rule is posted on EPA’s website at
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/subpart-w-rulemaking-activity. The Subpart W Final Rule
has not yet been published in the Federal Register and it is uncertain when publication
will occur. EPA desires to make the docket for this final rule available to the public now
rather than wait until the final rule is published in the Federal Register.






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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:37:09 PM

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

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 7:16 PM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja
<Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Lee, Raymond <Lee.Raymond@epa.gov>; Veal, Lee
<Veal.Lee@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Yes, | can confirm that.

From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 5:59 PM

To: Peake, Tom; Rodman, Sonja; Schultheisz, Daniel

Cc: Seidman, Emily; Lee, Raymond; Veal, Lee

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Just to confirm - this is not a request to open a new docket. This is a request to open the
existing docket to public viewing prior to publication of the final rule in the Federal Register.
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Tom/Dan - can you confirm for us that 100% of the documents that should be in the docket
are in the docket?

Susan Stahle

Attorney-Advisor

Air and Radiation Law Office

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1272 (ph)

202-564-5603 (fax)
stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Peake, Tom

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>;
Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

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

After Ray saw the email he knows what’s happening. | will sign the memo for Dan and get Lee to sign
for Alan since he is out today and Friday.

Tom Peake

US EPA Radiation Protection Division

Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations
phone: 202-343-9765

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Stahle,
Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

Looks like our e-mail just came back up. Yea! All documents relevant to the final rule should have
been placed in the docket by midnight on the date of signature. | believe Sue was going to confirm
that we are 100% confident everything is in the docket. If yes, we should be able to simply open the
existing docket. A new docket should not be needed, but it wouldn’t surprise me to learn that the
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docket office wants an official request to open it prior to publication of the final rule.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>;
Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

All,

After talking with Ray Lee | am confused as to why we need a new docket. Ray says that the final rule
uses the same docket as the proposed rule, and we just put the final rule documents in the existing
docket. If  understand Ray correctly, we could just populate the existing docket now with the
supporting documents we used.

| sent Ray the memo in Sue’s email and he is looking at it.

Tom Peake

US EPA Radiation Protection Division

Director, Center for Waste Management and Regulations
phone: 202-343-9765

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Stahle, Susan <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal
Register

This is probably worth doing even if it only gives us an extra day or so before publication.
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From: Stahle, Susan

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja

Cc: Seidman, Emily; Schultheisz, Daniel; Peake, Tom

Subject: FW: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the
Federal Register

Sonja —

As you can see below, it is possible to open the docket for this rule now. Ihave taken the
memo template Assem sent and am attaching a revised version that I believe will be what he
needs to open the docket. It has one placeholder for ORIA to fill in and I highlighted the
instructions to delete the text box before finalizing the memo.

[t appears from the instructions that ORIA management would need to finalize this memo
through providing original signatures on the memo. Once signed, a PDF version can be sent
back to Assem to open the docket.

Tom - since Dan is out, is this something you can get finalized for us? Or do you want to wait
until Monday and have Dan take care of it then?

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

akram.assem@ega.gov
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:36:47 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 5:59 PM

To: Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>; Schultheisz,
Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

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

Tom/Dan ~ can you confirm for us that 100% of the documents that should be in the docket
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

As you can see below, it is possible to open the docket for this rule now. I have taken the
memo template Assem sent and am attaching a revised version that I believe will be what he
needs to open the docket. It has one placeholder for ORIA to fill in and I highlighted the
instructions to delete the text box before finalizing the memo.
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It appears from the instructions that ORIA management would need to finalize this memo
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

SS5>35>5>5> LKL LKL

Assem Akram
Docket Manager

USEPA Docket Center
Operated by ASRC Primus
(202) 566-0226
akram.assem@epa.gov

>5>5>5>5>5>35>LL LKL

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

stahle.susan@e PDA.ZOV
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal Register
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:36:31 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 4:50 PM

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
docket. If I understand Ray correctly, we could just populate the existing docket now with the
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

Sonja -

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

S>>5>5>5>5>5>5>LLK LKL LKLKLKL

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


mailto:stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Making a docket available to the public before publication of the final rule in the Federal Register
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:35:33 PM

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
docket. If | understand Ray correctly, we could just populate the existing docket now with the
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


mailto:Stahle.Susan@epa.gov
mailto:Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov
mailto:seidman.emily@epa.gov
mailto:Peake.Tom@epa.gov

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

>>>>5>5>5>35> LKL LKL LKLLKL

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

stahle.susan@e 04.Z0V
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From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:35:11 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:34 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:34:54 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Perrin, Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Seidman, Emily
<seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

FYI, this is OFR asking us to check to see that the changes we submitted are accurately incorporated.
| will look at it and reply. Thanks.

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Perrin,
Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Good morning,
Here is the document that includes the updated edits for review and approval.

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

Steptianie Movis

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

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 9:44 AM

To: Morris, Stephanie <Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov>; Peake, Tom <Peake.Tom@epa.gov>; Perrin,
Alan <Perrin.Alan@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>; Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Stephanie:

Attached is a revision that addresses OFR comments in redline-strikeout. These revisions incorporate
review by OGC.

| note two edits that were not highlighted by OFR. On page 105, a paragraph was re-formatted by
OFR. This formatting issue seems to have resulted when a set-off quote became combined with the
preceding paragraph (probably when creating the final clean version), so that the entire paragraph
was indented. | have revised this to keep the quote within the paragraph.

In the regulatory text, section 61.255(c)(1) refers to the CDX website (page 142). | have updated this
reference. This change was requested from OP along with a similar change to footnote 19 (page 83),
by hand-marking the printed version submitted to the OFR. The change was made in footnote 19,
but not in the regulatory text.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information. Thanks.

Dan Schultheisz

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Radiation and Indoor Air
Radiation Protection Division

(202) 343-9349

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:34:35 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

It looks like OFR did not incorporate all the revisions on p. 95 regarding the proposed revision to the
definition of operation. | thought your addition provided nice clarification regarding what we
proposed and it’s worth including. That said, the sentence is accurate as written in the OFR’s most
recent version.

Emily Seidman | US EPA | Office of General Counsel | Air and Radiation Law Office | Mail Code 2344A |
WJCN 7502A | phone: (202) 564-0906

CONFIDENTIAL communication for internal deliberations only; may contain deliberative, attorney-client,
attorney work product, or otherwise privileged material; do not distribute outside EPA or DOJ.

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
Hereis the document that includes the updated edits for review and approval.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:34:21 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

I’'m going through it now.

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

Stephianie Moris

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:34:07 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:57 AM

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

| have reviewed the document, and found two places where ORIA edits were not incorporated by
OFR. These are described below.

Page 95, last sentence above the deleted definition:

OFR version: “...definitions at 40 CFR 61.251 to remove the reference to “new” tailings...”

ORIA edit: “...definitions at 40 CFR 61.251 to replaceremove the reference to “new” tailings with the
broader term “uranium byproduct material or tailings”...” (the trailing comma can be retained at
OFR discretion)

Explanation: more precise indication of the change addresses removal of reg text.

Page 105, first full paragraph reformatted by OFR:

ORIA edit: Text following “40 CFR part 192:” in the third sentence should be in quotation marks (i.e.,
should read “Even if a portion...as defined by 40 CFR 192.31(q)” before the FR citation).
Explanation: This single paragraph was originally an introductory paragraph ending with “40 CFR
part 192:” that was followed by an off-set FR citation. In creating the clean version of the document,
it appears these two separate pieces became combined as one off-set paragraph. The simplest
solution is to retain the quoted material within the paragraph, but add the quotation marks.

We appreciate the opportunity to review the document. Please let me know if there are questions.
Thanks.
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:33:40 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:24 PM

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

Thanks Danidl,

| reviewed your edits and | am pretty sure both edits not done by OFR are intentional because:
1) “replace” in the text you are using is not acceptable for OFR publication; and 2) the
quotations: you will be quoting text already published in the Federal Register.

Just so you will know that | am forwarding your concerns and see if we can work it out with
OFR to make 1 or both these edits. | am heading to 2 meetings now, so hopefully | will have
aresponse when | return.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:33:23 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

Instead of “replace” could we use the term “amend” or “revise”?

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
guotations: you will be quoting text already published in the Federal Register.

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
Washington, DC 20460, Mail code 1803A
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:33:06 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:34 PM

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

Thanks. Please let me know what they say. We may be able to modify the language for the first one.
For the second, it appeared at first to be just a question of formatting. If there is concern about
having the FR citation in the document, that is a much more substantive comment that touches on
the rationale for an aspect of the rule. As it stands now, that paragraph will be confusing to readers.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:32:53 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:38 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel <Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

Dan, Unfortunately, it is true that OFR will not allow quotations from other FR notices. You may
need to paraphrase the quote or make other edits to make the paragraph clear.

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
ORIA edit: “...definitions at 40 CFR 61.251 to replacetremove the reference to “new” tailings with the

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:32:35 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Rodman, Sonja <Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov>

Cc: Seidman, Emily <seidman.emily@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0AR]

| hate opening this can of worms, but on the very same page (105) there is a quotation from the FR
that was not in any way touched by OFR. I’'m sure there are others, as the FR is the primary source
for explaining what we have done. Example: footnote 10 on page 48.

Having said that, | was just thinking that if a paraphrase will make them happy, it should not be
difficult. I am just looking for some clarity and consistency.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:32:19 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:29 PM

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

Thanks so much for your help with this. This looks good to go. Please let me know if something else
comes up.

Dan

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:24 PM

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

Hi, Daniel — OFR incorporated those edits, an updated markup is attached for your review.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:32:06 PM

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:30 PM

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

| will...thank you.

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


mailto:Perrin.Alan@epa.gov
mailto:seidman.emily@epa.gov
mailto:Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov
http://intranet.epa.gov/adplibrary/adp-milestones/fedreg.htm
mailto:EPA-IBR@epa.gov
mailto:Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:31:46 PM

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 10:21 AM

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


mailto:Akram.Assem@epa.gov
mailto:Rodman.Sonja@epa.gov
mailto:seidman.emily@epa.gov
mailto:Schultheisz.Daniel@epa.gov
mailto:Peake.Tom@epa.gov
mailto:stahle.susan@epa.gov

From: Thornton. Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW

To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:31:00 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Peake, Tom

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2017 11:32 AM

To: Rodman, Sonja

Cc: Seidman, Emily; Schultheisz, Daniel

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:30:35 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Seidman, Emily; Rodman, Sonja
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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:30:18 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:29:23 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Seidman, Emily

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:28:44 PM

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

To: Morris, Stephanie; Peake, Tom; Perrin, Alan

Cc: Seidman, Emily; Rodman, Sonja

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:28:30 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel; Peake, Tom; Perrin, Alan

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

Stephianie Monris

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:28:11 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Seidman, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:26 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:27:56 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:33 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:27:41 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Rodman, Sonja

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:37 PM

To: Schultheisz, Daniel

Cc: Seidman, Emily

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

| reviewed your editsand | am pretty sure both edits not done by OFR are intentional because:
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
ORIA edit: “...definitions at 40 CFR 61.251 to replacerermove the reference to “new” tailings with the
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”oon

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:27:24 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:45 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:27:09 PM

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: Fw: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-0OAR]

From: Schultheisz, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:28 PM

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
Date: Friday, May 12, 2017 8:34:34 AM

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
Subject: Fw: FRL-9957-54-0OAR; 16-31425
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:26:27 PM

From: Morris, Stephanie on behalf of EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Collections.SubW

Subject: FW: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

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

From: Morris, Stephanie On Behalf Of EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:35 PM

To: 'Giles, Kent H. (OFR)' <kgiles@gpo.gov>; EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison <EPA-
FederalRegisterLiaison@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

Hi Kent...thank you so much...All edits are approved.

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
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From: Giles, Kent H. (OFR) [mailto:kgiles@gpo.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:07 PM

To: EPA-FederalRegisterlLiaison <EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0OAR; 16-31425

Hi, Stephanie — with those edits incorporated, an updated markup is attached for your review.
Thanks again —

Kent H. Giles

Office of the Federal Register
Scheduling Unit

(202) 741-6062

From: Morris, Stephanie [mailto:Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov] On Behalf Of EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Giles, Kent H. (OFR)

Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

Hi Kent, these are the program office concerns with the updated edits...please provide your take on
their concerns and | found his edit on page 104 ( you may find it on 105)

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

| responded to the program office with the following:


mailto:Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov

Thanks Daniel,

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
OFR to make 1 or both these edits. | am heading to 2 meetings now, so hopefully 1 will have
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 10:24 AM

To: EPA-FederalRegisterlLiaison <EPA-FederalRegisterliaison@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

Stephanie, an updated markup is attached for your review. Thanks again —

Kent H. Giles

Office of the Federal Register
Scheduling Unit

(202) 741-6062

From: Morris, Stephanie [mailto:Morris.Stephanie@epa.gov] On Behalf Of EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Giles, Kent H. (OFR); EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison

Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

Good morning Kent, below is the program office response and please see attach.
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
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:21 PM

To: EPA-FederalRegisterlLiaison <EPA-FederalRegisterliaison@epa.gov>
Subject: FRL-9957-54-0AR; 16-31425

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:26:13 PM

From: Morris, Stephanie on behalf of EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 8:59 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:15 PM

To: EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison <EPA-FederalRegisterlLiaison@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: FRL-9957-54-0OAR; 16-31425

Thanks, Stephanie —

Kent

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

To: EPA-FederalRegisterLiaison <EPA-FederalRegisterliaison@epa.gov>
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

ORIA edit: “...definitions at 40 CFR 61.251 to replacererove the reference to “new” tailings with the
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
Subject: FRL-9957-54-0OAR; 16-31425

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:25:59 PM

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:07 AM

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
Date: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:25:38 PM

From: Morris, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:08 AM

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
Subject: RE: OFR edits: [EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218; FRL-9957-54-OAR]

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
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